Summary of Written Public Comments
Submitted for Development Review Committee Meeting - July 3, 2024

Comments Received BEFORE Development Review Committee Agenda Publication

Public

Comment Summary or

Comment # Name Agenda Item Full Comment, if brief
Email from neighboring resident
recommending that the project include the
removal of the wooden support pole and
#1 Scott Morgan PL-2 cement footing that are not original to the

existing fence. The resident also recommends
that the proposed fence not interfere with the
drainage gutter that exists between the project
site and 468 North Canyon Boulevard.




Summary of Written Public Comments
Submitted for Development Review Committee Meeting - July 3, 2024

From: Scott Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 6:25 PM

To: Brenda Quezada <bguezada@ monroviaca.gov>
Subject: RE: 468 N Canyon Blvd

CAUTION: This email criginated from cutside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Brenda,
Following up from our call today re: ME2024-0005.

The description and diagram don’t indicate how far to the West the new wall/fence will extend. As the
existing fence extends to the property line to the West, I will assume that the new wall/fence will as well.

An attempt was made a few years ago to stabilize the Western end of the existing fence. A wooden pole
with cement footing was installed in the drainage gutter that exists between 461 Granite and 468 N Canvon.
This pole and cement footing were not part of the original fence (i.e., this is not a replacement for support
elements of the original fence). The new wall/fence installation should:

- Remove the pole and cement footing that was added to repair the fence from the drainage gutter.
- Ensure the new wall'fence does not interfere with the existing drainage gutter.

See picture attached showing pole and footing.
Pleaze let me lmow if I can provide any additional information.

Thanlks for yvour help,
Scott Morgan

468 N Canyon Blvd
Monrovia, CA 91016




